
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: victor makras
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary
Subject: Ethic Commission Nominee
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:50:53 PM

 

Good Afternoon Supervisor Hillary Ronen and Victor Young:

I wish to extend my support for appointment of Larry Bush 

to the Ethics Commission seat appointed by the

San Francisco Board of Supervisors.

Thank you.
 
Victor Makras

mailto:victor@makrasrealestate.com
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:hillary.ronen@sfgov.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ann Ravel
To: LARRY BUSH
Cc: Ronen, Hillary; Young, Victor (BOS); Ann Ravel
Subject: Re: larry Bush ethics app revised
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 5:29:19 PM

 

Hello Larry -

Of course.  I support you wholeheartedly. 

On Mon, Jun 1, 2020 at 3:22 PM LARRY BUSH <sfwtrail@mac.com> wrote:
The Ethics Commission seat appointed by the Board of Supervisors is open and I have
decided to apply.

I am contacting you because of our work together and to respectfully seek your support.

This comes before Rules but is not yet on the calendar. The chair is Supervisor Hillary
Ronen and the clerk is Victor Young.

My appointment is supported in the first hours by former Mayor Art Agnos, past Ethics
Chair Peter Keane and former Ethics Commissioner and retired Judge Quentin Kopp.

I would be honored to have your support. Last year I withdrew out of deference to a
candidate who had begun the process. 

At this point, there are no other candidates for this appointment.

Should you decide to offer your support, please copy Victor Young    
(victor.young@sfgov.org)  Supervisor Ronen (Hillary.Ronen@sfgov.org) and me.

I appreciate the contribution you have made to a more transparent and accountable
government which is why your support is meaningful to me.

With best regards,

Larry Bush
Sfwtrail@mac.com

This is my application for appointment to the Ethics Commission that i want to
formally submit.

Thank you!

mailto:ann@ravelforca.com
mailto:sfwtrail@mac.com
mailto:hillary.ronen@sfgov.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:ann.ravel@gmail.com
mailto:sfwtrail@mac.com
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:Hillary.Ronen@sfgov.org
mailto:Sfwtrail@mac.com


Larry Bush
sfwtrail@mac.com

mailto:sfwtrail@mac.com


Sent from my iPhone

-- 
Sincerely,

Ann Ravel
For State Senate

E: ann@ravelforca.com 

mailto:shay@ravelforca.com


P: 408-459-9076
W: www.ravelforca.com 

http://www.ravelforca.com/


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Morgan Aitken-Young
To: LARRY BUSH
Cc: Ronen, Hillary; Young, Victor (BOS)
Subject: Re: larry Bush ethics app revised
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:25:15 AM

 

Good to hear from you! I would be happy to support you.

Best,
Morgan

morganay28@gmail.com
510.862.7008

 

“To remain indifferent to the challenges we face is indefensible. If the goal is noble, whether or not it is
realized within our lifetime is largely irrelevant. What we must do therefore is to strive and persevere and
never give up.” 
— Dalai Lama XIV

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

mailto:morganay28@gmail.com
mailto:sfwtrail@mac.com
mailto:hillary.ronen@sfgov.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:morganay28@gmail.com
http://www.twitter.com/morganAY28
https://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=283505200&trk=hp-identity-name
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


	 	 	 	 	 	 June 2, 2020


Supervisor Hillary Ronen


re:	 Larry Bush’s application for the vacant seat at the San Francisco 	 	
	 Ethics Commission


Ms. Ronen:


I first met Larry Bush when I was the Foreperson of the San Francisco Civil 
Grand jury during the 2013-14 jury year.  From the first days of the jury 
process, I was impressed with Larry’s breath of knowledge of the City and 
the myriad ways the political world can affect city decisions.


That’s what the Ethics Commission is charged with — to shed light on how 
the private money flows throughout the City and to provide transparency 
and accountability for city decisions and city decision makers.


Another aspect of Larry is his ability to work with others.  At no point did 
he not listen to what others said, to reach beyond the words of the person 
to understand what the person was really working through. He was always 
a team play and worked with the whole jury to understand, to clarify, their 
concerns, their issues.


There is no better person to serve on the Ethics Commission.

 

With respect,


/s/


Elena Schmid 

130 Laidley Street

San Francisco, CA 94131


cc: 	 Victor Young

	 Larry Bush



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Sharyn Saslafsky
To: Ronen, Hillary
Cc: Young, Victor (BOS); Larry Bush
Subject: Letter in support of Larry Bush"s nomination to the Ethics Commission
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:11:08 PM

 

Supervisor Hillary Ronen 
Chair, San Francisco Board of Supervisors
Rules Committee
 
Dear Supervisor Ronen:
 
I write this letter in support of Larry Bush’s
nomination to the San Francisco Ethics
Commission.
 
As a former Ethics Commissioner, I
understand what it takes to make the Ethics
commission function at its best. Larry Bush
will bring his insight, intelligence and
historical knowledge to the Commission.
 
Larry believes in Ethics reform and has
worked on behalf of Ethics reform in order
to create a more meaningful, just and ethical
environment for all of us in San Francisco
and beyond.
 
I sincerely hope you will vote to put Larry
on the Ethics Commission. I believe Mr.
Bush will make an excellent Ethics
Commissioner.
 
Should you have any questions, please
contact me at sasplanner@gmail.com or by
cell, 415-254-5282.
 
Best regards,
Sharyn Saslafsky

mailto:sasplanner@gmail.com
mailto:hillary.ronen@sfgov.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:sfwtrail@mac.com
mailto:sasplanner@gmail.com


From: Tom Ammiano
To: Young, Victor (BOS)
Cc: Hilary.Ronin@sfgov.org
Subject: Ethics Commission
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:51:27 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

I enthusiastically endorse Larry Bush for an appointment to the San Francisco Ethics Commission. He is a proven
champion of ethical reform and policy . In this age of corruption Nuru et al he embodies a commitment to integrity
sorely needed.   Tom Ammiano former Assemblymember

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:qck70@aol.com
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:Hilary.Ronin@sfgov.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Arthur Bruzzone
To: Ronen, Hillary
Cc: Young, Victor (BOS); "mailto:Sfwtrail@mac.com"; Bruzzone Backup; Bruzzone Backup
Subject: Regarding the Nomination of Larry Bush to the Ethics Commission
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:20:01 PM

 

Dear Supervisor --
 
I strongly endorse the nomination of Larry Bush to the San Francisco Ethics Commission.
 
I have witnessed for years Larry's dedication to the purposes of the commission.  His newsletter
uncovered irregularities and outright ethical missteps, and  I believe his newsletter pre dates the
actual formation of the commission.  So I say  it's long overdue.  You will have enlisted a perfect
member for the commission.  He will be fair and thorough, and he will protect the public's interest.
 
Best
 
ARTHUR BRUZZONE
CA DRE License: 00678352
ACQUISITIONS  |  ASSET MANAGEMENT | EXCHANGES
 
BRUZZONE STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS
MOBILE | DIRECT   (415) 810-4345 
OFFICE  (415) 441-4499
TELEFAX (415) 946-3458
ONLINE        BruzzoneInvestments.com
WEBBLOG:  BruzzoneStrategics.com
 

mailto:bruzzone@comcast.net
mailto:hillary.ronen@sfgov.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:"mailto:Sfwtrail@mac.com"
mailto:BruzzoneBU@gmail.com
mailto:BruzzoneBU@gmail.com
http://www.bruzzoneinvestments.com/
http://bruzzone.typepad.com/bruzzone_strategics/



